

KingCo Athletic Director Board: October 21, 2024

11:00am - 1:30pm - WISC

Guest in attendance

Name	School District

Review from last meeting

Topic	Person responsible/Group	Notes
Principals / Handbook	action J. Lowell	Discussion was based on realigning where the principals come in with decisions for the league. Changes are proposed in the handbook link. Approval on 1st reading should happen today.

MTA language change for pricipals - 2nd - Discussion - 23-0 PASSED

Reports

Topic	Person responsible/Group	Notes	Action taken
KingCo Executive Board	FYI John Appelgate	No report	
Treasurer's Report	FYI Colleen Lowell	Went over transactions for October and account standings	MTA transcactions - 2nd - 23-0 PASSED
SeaKing Executive Board Report	FYI Jason Thurston	Meeting on october 7th, discussion from the Metro/KingCo meeting did not happen. WIAA/Insurance is saying that a medical professional needs to be at every post season event. Pat is going back to risk management and asking more clarifying quesitons. All that are running tournaments need to start looking at what their athletic trainer situation will be for their sport.	
AD Exec Board Report	FYI BJ Kuntz	No report	
WIAA Report	FYI Jeff Lowell	Long meeting. Many conversations were based around eligibility and transfers throughout the state. Conversations around allocations were had. What was put out is what the allocations will be going forward.	
WSSAAA Report	FYI John Appelgate	We need to select our AD of the year for KingCo conference. If you would like to nominate someone please email John Appelgate by Friday November 1st.	
2A Classification Report	FYI		
3A Classification Report	FYI		
4A Classification Report	FYI		
Ejections	FYI Matt Stuart	Highline - Girls Soccer - Varsity - fight Evergreen - Girls Soccer - Varsity - Fight Lake Washington - Girls Soccer - C - goalie was given a red card for denying a score - Appealed - upheld Lake Washington - Girls Soccer - C - goalie was given a red card for denying a score - Appealed - Red card was overturned Inglemoor - Football - C - fighting Bellevue - Football - C - said the "N" word	

Violations	FYI	Lance Gatter	<p>Tyee - coach had a student manager participate in drills. They were already on probation and serving a suspension. Coach is suspended for the rest of the 2024 volleyball season. On probation until 2026</p> <p>North Creek - Varsity played an ineligible player who was JV Only due to being a transfer. Decision was made to put on the coach on probation for a year and forfeit the game on 9/24 vs LW</p>	
Special Items				
Topic		Person responsible/Group	Notes	Action taken
Athletic Trainers post season	discussion	J. Thurston	<p>WIAA/Insurance is saying that a medical professional needs to be at every post season event. Pat is going back to risk management and asking more clarifying questions.</p> <p>All that are running tournaments need to start looking at what their athletic trainer situation will be for their sport.</p>	
Replacement KingCo card	action	L. Gatter	Yonni Mills	MTA replacement - 2nd - 23-0 PASSED
Certificates/posting for all league / coy, templates	discussion	B. Kuntz	<p>Need certificates ask Kealey, need templates ask Melton and will need to remake them for your sport.</p> <p>Send All-league templates to Kealey to post on the website</p>	
Awards	action	B. Kuntz	Secretary to house	
Post Season Locations	discussion	W. Newton	<p>Discussion on if there are issues with where post season tournaments are at even if that means it is a home game for the hosting facility.</p> <p>Should these be based on classifications and the commissioners find a place they can host a tournament. Could we do some sort of rotation on who hosts and it changes each year.</p> <p>First rounds of basketball for the KingCo tournament would be at the highest seed, does that give an advantage to those higher seeds by hosting and getting the higher seed. This could mean the same in all sports.</p> <p>Basketball commissioners will get together and talk about locations</p>	
Basketball Playoff Seeding	discussion	W. Newton	<p>How is basketball being seeded into the KingCo bracket? Discussion was had before that there is a seeding committee for basketball, but no decision was made on that.</p> <p>Post season committee will need to meet and discuss</p>	
Power Rankings (visible)	discussion	D. Pudwill	<p>Are we sharing how we are placing teams within the power rankings?</p> <p>Power rankings need to be fixed and using chart 2 in our point system. This will need to be fixed by Mark Martin and will cost us 125 per hour. He says it would take him about 5-10 hours.</p>	<p>MTA \$1250 max to allow Mark Martin to develop the tool to create accurate power rankings - 2nd - Discussion -</p> <p>Amended motion - Conference pays up to \$1250 to Mark Martin to develop the tool for power rankings in all sports - 2nd - Discussion - voting for amendment - 23-0 PASSED - voting for Motion - 23-0 PASSED</p>
Softball game	action	M. Jefferson	Fastpitch tournament in eastern washington - adjust the schedule with their Hazen game	MTA movement of fastpitch game for North creek and Hazen - 2nd - Discussion - 23-0 PASSED
Committee Reports				

<u>Topic</u>		<u>Person responsible/Group</u>	<u>Notes</u>	<u>Action taken</u>
Sportsmanship		Melton	No report	
			update on the points system for MCS. Points from the past 3 years were based off of classification. Starting in 2024-25 it will be based off of divisions. If you play another team in another league, it will go off of their classifications.	
			In league are games within your division - nonleague are match ups outside of your divisions.	
Scheduling	<i>FYI</i>	J. Thurston	We need to pay Mark Martin to fix the systems on how we are power ranking going forward.	
Post Season		John Applegate	Meeting this week	
Data Collection		Jordan	Jordan sent out link to fall commissioners to send to coaches for feedback	
Handbook		Kyle	No report	
Sport Reports				
<u>Topic</u>		<u>Person responsible/Group</u>	<u>Notes</u>	<u>Action taken</u>
Cross Country	<i>FYI</i>	John Hill	KingCo meet is October 26th - more AD's can come out and support their kiddos	
			Football SOPs have been sent out for all classifications.	
			Week 9 games will have a default date of Friday November 1, unless there are facilities or officials issues indicated that require a Saturday Nov 2 contest.	
			A committee will meet on the 2A and 4A level on Oct 27 to determine week 9 seeding. Divisions will meet for All-league Selections on Tuesday October 29, with site TBD based on commissioner leading the meeting. Final sites will be sent out by Monday October 21.	Crest Division All League meeting will be held at Interlake High School at 7pm on 10/29.
Football	<i>FYI</i>	Dan / Kyle / Phil		
Boys Golf	<i>FYI</i>	Lance	No report	
Boys Tennis	<i>FYI</i>	Lindsey	2A wrapped up - 3A and 4A was to start today but got delayed to tomorrow due to weather. Most likely be tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday	
			4A - Emailed a new bracket to everyone for the KingCo tournament. New bracket is posted.	
			3A - may see some tiebreaker language come in	
Volleyball	<i>FYI</i>	Rick/Kealey/Gabe	2A - pretty close race between 2,3 and 4	
Slowpitch	<i>FYI</i>	Melton	4A - Juanita KingCo champs - Juanita, Woodinville and LW to state 3A - Inglemoor to state	
			KingCo Tournament happens the first week of November	
			3A district meet at Mercer	
Girls Swim	<i>FYI</i>	Jeff	1A, 2A ,4A at Hazen Diving for districts is at Lindbergh	
Girls Soccer	<i>FYI</i>	Matt	Brackets have been sent out to coaches make sure you coaches have seen the nomination sheets	
Boys Basketball	<i>FYI</i>	Rashaad	Meeting thursday	
Girls Basketball	<i>FYI</i>	Lindsey	No report	

Wrestling	<i>FYI</i>	Jason	Trackwrestling - please make sure you have done this and got your coach in there. Had a meeting with Metro - All KingCo championship for girls and boys - at Jaunita February 7 and 8	
Flag Football	<i>FYI</i>	John	Debate is happening over the screening that may or may not be able to happen. Survey was sent out to coaches There will be a winter sports meeting	
Gymnastics	<i>FYI</i>	Rich	Pre-season meeting will be earlier than other sports	
Boys Swim	<i>FYI</i>	Jeff	Jeff needs to look at the schedule due to pool schedule	
Baseball	<i>FYI</i>	Dan	Start scheduling your non leagues	
Fastpitch	<i>FYI</i>	Melton	No report	
Track	<i>FYI</i>	Jordan/BJ	No report	
Girls Tennis	<i>FYI</i>	Colin	No report	
Girls Golf	<i>FYI</i>	Lance	No report	
Badminton	<i>FYI</i>	Wes	No report	
Boys Soccer	<i>FYI</i>	Matt	No report	
Dance/Drill	<i>FYI</i>	Lori	No report	
Cheer	<i>FYI</i>	Kealey	No report	